Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Prestina <prestina@jklc.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 7 January 2021 12:04 PM

To: Pauline Tham

Cc: Tan Kah Leong; Claims Dept of CTI; SUR; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; ‘assignments'
Subject: RE: SNM21D200057/C02/GBB7621C/TANKL / RE: PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 04.01.2021 at about 1810 hours along Commonwealth
Drive involving SMX 1943S and GBB 7621C (PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF
THE PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
OUR REF: JK.21.SMX 1943S.EA.PD

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We refer to your email of even date whereby parties are not agreeable to each other’s list of motor surveyors.
Under the circumstances, no Single Joint has been agreed for this matter.
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:
Venue: ECLIPSE AUTO PTE LTD
155 Kaki Bukit Avenue 1
Level 1
Singapore 416012
Contact: 8128 8789 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

For Surveyor
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair
inspection.
Thank you.
Name:
Signature:
Thank you. Date & Time of Pre-repair Inspection:

PS: In light of COVID-19 and the raise of the DURSCUIN level to Urange, our jirm has tinplemented a
business continuity plan wherein our staff are working from home.

We apologize for any delayed response. Your kind understanding is greatly appreciated in the interim.
Thank you.

Regards,
Prestina
Legal Executive



